Under authority of the Federal Communications Commission's Order In the Matter of July 3, 2012 Annual Access Charge Tariff Filings, DA 12-1037, released July 2, 2012, the effective date of the tariff revisions contained in the following tariff pages originally filed under Transmittal No. 6 is advanced for one day to July 2, 2012. These tariff revisions are then suspended under an Accounting Order for a period of one day, and become effective on July 3, 2012.

<u>Page</u>	<u>Revision</u>
67	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised
107	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised
144	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised

Issued: July 6, 2012

Effective: July 1, 2010

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

This tariff cancels Columbus Telephone Company Tariff F.C.C. No. 1 in its entirety.

Regulations, Rates and Charges applying to the provision of Access Service for connection to interstate communications facilities for Interstate Customers within the operating territories of the Issuing Carriers listed on Page 2.

Access Services are provided by means of wire, fiber optics, radio or any other suitable technology or a combination thereof.

This tariff is filed under authority of Special Permission No. 10-007.

# Alexicon Telecommunications Consulting, Inc.

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1** 5<sup>th</sup> Revised Title Page 2 Cancels 4<sup>th</sup> Revised Title Page 2

Effective: July 1, 2014

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

#### **ISSUING CARRIERS**

- (D)
- (D)
- (D)

Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc. 229 Stevens Lane Livingston, Texas 77351

- (D)
- (D)
- (D)

Original Tariff Effective July 1, 2010 Transmittal No. 13

#### **CHECK SHEET**

Page 1 to 145, inclusive, of this tariff are effective as of the date shown. The original and revised pages named below, and Supplement No. 1, contain all changes from the original tariff that are in effect on the date shown.

Title Page 1 Original 31 Original 63 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised Title Page 2 5 <sup>th</sup> Revised 32 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 64 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 1 14 <sup>th</sup> Revised *33 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 65 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 65	ed ed ed ed
Title Page 2 5 <sup>th</sup> Revised 32 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 64 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 1 14 <sup>th</sup> Revised *33 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 65 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 65	ed ed ed
1 14 <sup>th</sup> Revised *33 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 65 4 <sup>th</sup> Revis	ed ed ed
	ed
2 11 <sup>th</sup> Revised 34 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 66 4 <sup>th</sup> Revis	ed ed
3 Original 35 5 <sup>th</sup> Revised 67 6 <sup>th</sup> Revis	ьe
4 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 36 6 <sup>th</sup> Revised 68 5 <sup>th</sup> Revis	Ju
5 5 <sup>th</sup> Revised 37 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 69 Original	
6 Original 38 6 <sup>th</sup> Revised 70 Original	
7 2 <sup>nd</sup> Revised 39 6 <sup>th</sup> Revised 71 Original	
8 2 <sup>nd</sup> Revised 40 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 72 Original	
9 1 <sup>st</sup> Revised 41 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 73 2 <sup>nd</sup> Revised	ed
10 Original 42 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 74 Original	
11 1 <sup>st</sup> Revised 43 6 <sup>th</sup> Revised 75 4 <sup>th</sup> Revis	ed *
12 1 <sup>st</sup> Revised 44 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 76 2 <sup>nd</sup> Revised	ed
13 1 <sup>st</sup> Revised 45 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 77 Original	
Original 46 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 78 Original	
Original 47 6th Revised 79 Original	
Original 48 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 80 Original	
Original 49 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 81 Original	
Original 50 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 82 Original	
19 Original 51 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 83 Original	
Original 52 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 84 Original	
Original 53 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 85 Original	
Original 54 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 86 Original	
Original 55 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 87 Original	
Original 56 5 <sup>th</sup> Revised 88 Original	
25 Original 57 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 89 Original	
26 Original 58 4 <sup>th</sup> Revised 90 Original	
Original 59 5 <sup>th</sup> Revised 91 Original	
Original 60 5 <sup>th</sup> Revised 92 Original	
Original 61 5 <sup>th</sup> Revised 93 Original	
Original 62 5 <sup>th</sup> Revised 94 1 <sup>st</sup> Revised	ed

<sup>\*</sup> New or Revised Page

Issued: June 27, 2014

Transmittal No. 14

10318 N 138<sup>th</sup> East Ave Owasso, OK 74055

Effective: July 1, 2014

# **ACCESS SERVICE**

#### **CHECK SHEET**

Page	Revision	Page	Revision	Page	Revision
95	Original	130	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised	<del></del>	
96	Original	131	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised		
97	Original	132	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised		
98	Original	133	2 <sup>nd</sup> Revised		
99	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised	134	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised		
100	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised	135	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised		
101	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised	136	2 <sup>nd</sup> Revised		
102	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised	137	2 <sup>nd</sup> Revised		
103	Original	138	2 <sup>nd</sup> Revised		
104	Original	139	2 <sup>nd</sup> Revised		
105	Original	140	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised		
106	Original	141	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised		
107	3 <sup>rd</sup> Revised *	142	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised		
108	7 <sup>th</sup> Revised	143	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised		
109	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised	144	3 <sup>rd</sup> Revised		
110	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised	145	5 <sup>th</sup> Revised		
111	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised				
112	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised				
113	2 <sup>nd</sup> Revised				
114	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised				
115	3 <sup>rd</sup> Revised				
116	3 <sup>rd</sup> Revised				
117	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised				
118	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised				
119	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised				
120	3 <sup>rd</sup> Revised				
121	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised				
122	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised				
123	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised				
124	4 <sup>th</sup> Revised				
125	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised				
126	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised				
127	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised				
128	1 <sup>st</sup> Revised				
129	1st Revised				

# \* New or Revised Page

Issued: June 16, 2014

Transmittal No. 13

Effective: July 1, 2010

# **ACCESS SERVICE**

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page No.
Title Page	Title Page 1
Issuing Carriers	Title Page 2
Check Sheet	1
Table of Contents	3
Users Guide	14
Concurring Carriers	15
Connecting Carriers	15
Other Participating Carriers	15
Registered Service Marks	15
Registered Trademarks	15
Explanation of Symbols	15
1. Application of Tariff	16
2. General Regulations	17
3. Federal Universal Service Charge, ISDN Line Ports and DS1 Line Port	18
4. End User Access Service	19
5. Access Ordering	20
6. Switched Access Service	21
7. Special Access Service	22
8. Digital Subscriber Line Access Service	23

# **Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 4 Cancels 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 4

# ACCESS SERVICE

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd)	
9. Directory Assistance Service	24
10. Special Federal Government Access Services	25
11. Special Facilities Routing of Access Services	26
12. Specialized Service or Arrangements	27
13. Additional Engineering, Additional Labor and Miscellaneous Services	28
14. Exceptions to Access Service Offerings	29
15. Access Service Interfaces and Transmission Specifications	30
16. Public Packet Data Network	31
17. Rates and Charges	

(D)

(D)

Effective: July 1, 2014

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**5<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 5
Cancels 4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 5

# **ACCESS SERVICE**

# TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd)

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

(D)

(D)

Effective: July 1, 2014

Transmittal No. 13

Effective: July 1, 2010

# **ACCESS SERVICE**

# TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd)

# 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

17.1		Common Line Access Service, Federal Universal Service Charge,  ISDN Line Ports and DS1 Line Port – Lake Livingston Telephone Company						
	17.1.2	End User Access Service	69					
	17.1.3	Federal Universal Service Charge (FUSC)	69					
	17.1.4	ISDN Line Port	70					
	17.1.5	DSL Line Port	70					
17.2	Switch	ed Access Service – Lake Livingston Telephone Company						
	17.2.1	Nonrecurring Charges	71					
	17.2.2	Local Transport	72					
	17.2.3	End Office	75					
	17.2.4	Reserved for Future Use	75					
	17.2.5	Reserved for Future Use	75					
	17.2.6	Assumed Minutes of Use	76					
	17.2.7	Operator Transfer Service	76					
17.3	Special	Access Service - Lake Livingston Telephone Company						
	17.3.1	Surcharge for Special Access Service	77					
	17.3.2	Reserved for Future Use	78					
	17.3.3	Reserved for Future Use	79					
	17.3.4	Voice Grade Service	80					
	17.3.5	Reserved for Future Use	81					
	17.3.6	Reserved for Future Use	82					
	17.3.7	Digital Data Service	83					
	17.3.8	High Capacity Service	84					
	17.3.9	Reserved for Future Use	86					
	17.3.10	Reserved for Future Use	87					
	17.3.11	Reserved for Future Use	88					

# TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd)

# 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

# 17.4 Other Services – Lake Livingston Telephone Company

17.4.1	Access Ordering	89
17.4.2	Additional Engineering	90
17.4.3	Additional Labor	91
17.4.4	Miscellaneous Services	93
17.4.5	Special Federal Government Access Services	103
17.4.6	Special Facilities Routing of Access Services	105
17.4.7	Specialized Service or Arrangements	106
17.4.8	Access Recovery Charge (ARC)	107
17.4.9	Digital Subscriber Line Access Service	108

(D)

(D)

Effective: January 1, 2014

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd)

17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

(D)

- 17.1 <u>Common Line Access Service, Federal Universal Service Charge,</u> ISDN Line Ports and DS1 Line Port – "Reserved for Future Use"
  - 17.1.1 End User Access Service
  - 17.1.3 Federal Universal Service Charge (FUSC)
  - 17.1.4 ISDN Line Port
  - 17.1.5 DSL Line Port

Transmittal No. 12

Effective: January 1, 2014

(T)

#### ACCESS SERVICE

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd)

17.	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont'd)
-----	-------	-----	---------	----------

17.2	Switched	Access	Service	<ul><li>"Reserved</li></ul>	l For	<b>Future</b>	Use
1 /	DWITCHCU	1100000		TACBCI VCC	1 01	1 utuit	$\mathbf{c}$

- 17.2.1 Nonrecurring Charges
- 17.2.2 Local Transport
- 17.2.3 End Office
- 17.2.4 Reserved for Future Use
- 17.2.5 Reserved for Future Use
- 17.2.6 Assumed Minutes of Use
- 17.2.7 Operator Transfer Service

#### 17.3 Special Access Service – "Reserved For Future Use"

- 17.3.1 Surcharge for Special Access Service
- 17.3.2 Reserved for Future Use
- 17.3.3 Reserved for Future Use
- 17.3.4 Voice Grade Service
- 17.3.5 Reserved for Future Use
- 17.3.6 Reserved for Future Use
- 17.3.7 Digital Data Service
- 17.3.8 High Capacity Service
- 17.3.9 Reserved for Future Use
- 17.3.10 Reserved for Future Use
- 17.3.11 Reserved for Future Use

#### 17.4 Other Services – "Reserved For Future Use"

- 17.4.1 Access Ordering
- 17.4.2 Additional Engineering
- 17.4.3 Additional Labor
- 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services
- 17.4.5 Special Federal Government Access Services
- 17.4.6 Special Facilities Routing of Access Services
- 17.4.7 Specialized Service or Arrangements
- 17.4.8 Access Recovery Charge (ARC)
- 17.4.9 Digital Subscriber Line Access Service

Transmittal No. 6

Issued: June 18, 2012 Alexicon Telecommunications Consulting, Inc. Effective: July 3, 2012

Effective: July 1, 2010

#### ACCESS SERVICE

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd)

#### 17. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

- 17.1 Common Line Access Service, Federal Universal Service Charge, ISDN Line Ports and DS1 Line Port – "Reserved for Future Use"
  - 17.1.2 End User Access Service
  - 17.1.3 Federal Universal Service Charge (FUSC)
  - 17.1.4 ISDN Line Port
  - 17.1.5 DSL Line Port
- 17.2 Switched Access Service "Reserved For Future Use"
  - 17.2.1 Nonrecurring Charges
  - 17.2.2 Local Transport
  - 17.2.3 End Office
  - 17.2.4 Reserved for Future Use
  - 17.2.5 Reserved for Future Use
  - 17.2.6 Assumed Minutes of Use
  - 17.2.7 Operator Transfer Service
- 17.3 Special Access Service "Reserved For Future Use"
  - 17.3.1 Surcharge for Special Access Service
  - 17.3.2 Reserved for Future Use
  - 17.3.3 Reserved for Future Use
  - 17.3.4 Voice Grade Service
  - 17.3.5 Reserved for Future Use
  - 17.3.6 Reserved for Future Use
  - 17.3.7 Digital Data Service
  - 17.3.8 High Capacity Service
  - 17.3.9 Reserved for Future Use
  - 17.3.10 Reserved for Future Use
  - 17.3.11 Reserved for Future Use

Effective: July 3, 2012

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd)

17.	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont'	(d)
-----	-------	-----	---------	--------	-----

17.4	 Other	Serv	ices –	"Reserve	ed Fo	r Future	Use"

- 17.4.1 Access Ordering
- 17.4.2 Additional Engineering
- 17.4.3 Additional Labor
- 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services
- 17.4.5 Special Federal Government Access Services
- 17.4.6 Special Facilities Routing of Access Services
- 17.4.7 Specialized Service or Arrangements
- 17.4.8 Access Recovery Charge (ARC)
- 17.4.9 Digital Subscriber Line Access Service

## 17.1 <u>Common Line Access Service, Federal Universal Service Charge,</u> ISDN Line Ports and DS1 Line Port – "Reserved for Future Use"

- 17.1.2 End User Access Service
- 17.1.3 Federal Universal Service Charge (FUSC)
- 17.1.4 ISDN Line Port
- 17.1.5 DSL Line Port

# 17.2 <u>Switched Access Service</u> – "Reserved For Future Use"

- 17.2.1 Nonrecurring Charges
- 17.2.2 Local Transport
- 17.2.3 End Office

Issued: June 18, 2012

- 17.2.4 Reserved for Future Use
- 17.2.5 Reserved for Future Use
- 17.2.6 Assumed Minutes of Use
- 17.2.7 Operator Transfer Service

Transmittal No. 6

Alexicon Telecommunications Consulting, Inc.
Tariff Administrator
10318 N 138<sup>th</sup> East Ave
Owasso, OK 74055

(T)

(T)

#### ACCESS SERVICE

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd)

17.	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont'd)
-----	-------	-----	---------	----------

17.3 Special Access Service – "Reserved For Future Us	17.3	Special	Access Ser	rvice – "Re	eserved For	Future	Use"
---	------	---------	------------	-------------	-------------	--------	------

- 17.3.1 Surcharge for Special Access Service
- 17.3.2 Reserved for Future Use
- 17.3.3 Reserved for Future Use
- 17.3.4 Voice Grade Service
- 17.3.5 Reserved for Future Use
- 17.3.6 Reserved for Future Use
- 17.3.7 Digital Data Service
- 17.3.8 High Capacity Service
- 17.3.9 Reserved for Future Use
- 17.3.10 Reserved for Future Use
- 17.3.11 Reserved for Future Use

#### 17.4 Other Services – "Reserved For Future Use"

- 17.4.1 Access Ordering
- 17.4.2 Additional Engineering
- 17.4.3 Additional Labor
- 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services
- 17.4.5 Special Federal Government Access Services
- 17.4.6 Special Facilities Routing of Access Services
- 17.4.7 Specialized Service or Arrangements
- 17.4.8 Access Recovery Charge (ARC)
- 17.4.9 Digital Subscriber Line Access Service

# 17.1 <u>Common Line Access Service, Federal Universal Service Charge, ISDN Line Ports and DS1 Line Port – "Reserved for Future Use"</u>

- 17.1.2 End User Access Service
- 17.1.3 Federal Universal Service Charge (FUSC)
- 17.1.4 ISDN Line Port
- 17.1.5 DSL Line Port

Issued: June 18, 2012

#### Transmittal No. 6

Alexicon Telecommunications Consulting, Inc.

Tariff Administrator

10318 N 138<sup>th</sup> East Ave

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd)

17.	Rates	and	Charges	(Cont'd	$\mathbf{l}$	)
-----	-------	-----	---------	---------	--------------	---

170	C:4-11	A C	٠	6D 1	T2	D4	T T ??
17.2	Switched	Access 5	service –	"Reserved	For	ruture	Use

- 17.2.1 Nonrecurring Charges
- 17.2.2 Local Transport
- 17.2.3 End Office
- 17.2.4 Reserved for Future Use
- 17.2.5 Reserved for Future Use
- 17.2.6 Assumed Minutes of Use
- 17.2.7 Operator Transfer Service

#### 17.3 Special Access Service – "Reserved For Future Use"

- 17.3.1 Surcharge for Special Access Service
- 17.3.2 Reserved for Future Use
- 17.3.3 Reserved for Future Use
- 17.3.4 Voice Grade Service
- 17.3.5 Reserved for Future Use
- 17.3.6 Reserved for Future Use
- 17.3.7 Digital Data Service
- 17.3.8 High Capacity Service
- 17.3.9 Reserved for Future Use
- 17.3.10 Reserved for Future Use
- 17.3.11 Reserved for Future Use

#### 17.4 Other Services – "Reserved For Future Use"

- 17.4.1 Access Ordering
- 17.4.2 Additional Engineering
- 17.4.3 Additional Labor

Issued: June 18, 2012

- 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services
- 17.4.5 Special Federal Government Access Services
- 17.4.6 Special Facilities Routing of Access Services
- 17.4.7 Specialized Service or Arrangements
- 17.4.8 Access Recovery Charge (ARC)
- 17.4.9 Digital Subscriber Line Access Service

Transmittal No. 6

(T)

Effective: July 3, 2012

Effective: July 1, 2010

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

#### **USERS GUIDE**

#### General

Issued: June 16, 2010

This tariff references the National Exchange Carrier Association, Inc. Tariff F.C.C. No. 5 for its terms and conditions. This tariff contains rates applicable to Interstate Access Services provided in the Issuing Carriers state of operation.

This tariff comports with the F.C.C. Part 61 rules in 47 C.F.R. Section 61.39 as promulgated by the Report and Order in CC Docket No. 86-467, adopted May 14, 1987 and released June 29, 1987. Consequently, this tariff cross references the National Exchange Carrier Association, Inc. Tariff F.C.C. No. 5 for terms and conditions.

#### **CONCURRING CARRIERS**

No Concurring Carriers

#### **CONNECTING CARRIERS**

No Connecting Carriers

#### OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS

No Other Participating Carriers

#### REGISTERED SERVICE MARKS

**REGISTERED TRADEMARKS** 

None None

### EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

- (C) To signify changed regulation
- (D) To signify discontinued rate or regulation
- (I) To signify increase to a rate or charge
- (M) To signify matter relocated without change
- (N) To signify new rate or regulation
- (R) To signify reduction to a rate or charge
- (S) To signify reissued matter without change
- (T) To signify a change in text but no change in rate or regulation
- (Z) To signify a correction

|--|

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 1 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

2. General Regulations
------------------------

Issued: June 16, 2010

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 2 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

2	T7 . 1 1	TT	<b>G</b>	$\alpha$	TOTAL T	TD	DO1	T T	D
1	Hederal	I Iniversal	Service	( narge	<b>ISDN Line</b>	Port and	1351	Line E	nrt
J.	1 cuci ai	CIIIIVCIBUI		Ciiui Sc,		I of t and	$\boldsymbol{D}$		· OI t

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 3 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

	4.	End	User	Access	Service
--	----	-----	------	--------	---------

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 4 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

5.	Access	Ord	lering

Issued: June 16, 2010

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 5 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

6. Switched Access	Service
--------------------	---------

Issued: June 16, 2010

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 6 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

Effective: July 1, 2010

# **ACCESS SERVICE**

7. Special Access Service
---------------------------

Issued: June 16, 2010

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 7 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

	8.	<b>Digital</b>	Subscriber	Line A	Access	Services
--	----	----------------	------------	--------	--------	----------

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 8 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

9.	Directory	<b>Assistance</b>	Service
<i>-</i> •	Directory	Indicutive	

Issued: June 16, 2010

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 9 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

10. Special	i r ederai	Government	Access	Services
-------------	------------	------------	--------	----------

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 10 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

11.	Special	<b>Facilities</b>	Routing	of Access	<b>Services</b>
-----	---------	-------------------	---------	-----------	-----------------

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 11 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

12. Specialized Service or Arrangeme	ents
--------------------------------------	------

Issued: June 16, 2010

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 12 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

10	A 1 1040 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	A 1 1949 1 T 1	13.4. 11
13.	Additional Engineering	Additional Labor and	Miscellaneous Services
10.	Additional Engineering,	Auditional Labor and	i miscellancous sei vices

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 13 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

14. <b>1</b>	Exceptions	to Access	Service	<b>Offerings</b>
--------------	------------	-----------	---------	------------------

Issued: June 16, 2010

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 14 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

15. Access Service Interfaces and Transmission Specification	luons
--	-------

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 15 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

16.	<b>Public</b>	<b>Packet</b>	Data	Network

Issued: June 16, 2010

The regulations for this section are the same as those set forth in Section 16 of the National Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 32
Cancels 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 32

# ACCESS SERVICE

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

Effective: July 1, 2014

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 33
Cancels 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 33

# ACCESS SERVICE

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

Effective: July 1, 2014

Transmittal No. 13

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 34
Cancels 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 34

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

 $(\mathbf{D})$ 

Effective: July 1, 2014

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1** 5<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 35 Cancels 4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 35

## ACCESS SERVICE

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

Effective: July 1, 2014

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1** 6<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 36 Cancels 5<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 36

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

Transmittal No. 13

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 37
Cancels 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 37

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

Effective: July 1, 2014

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**6<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 38
Cancels 5<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 38

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

Issued: June 16, 2014

(D)

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**6<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 39
Cancels 5<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 39

## ACCESS SERVICE

#### **Rates and Charges** 17.

Issued: June 16, 2014

(D)

Transmittal No. 13

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 40
Cancels 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 40

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

Effective: July 1, 2014

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 41
Cancels 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 41

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

Effective: July 1, 2014

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 42
Cancels 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 42

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

Effective: July 1, 2014

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1** 6<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 43 Cancels 5<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 43

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 44
Cancels 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 44

## ACCESS SERVICE

#### **Rates and Charges** 17.

(D)

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 45
Cancels 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 45

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 46
Cancels 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 46

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1** 6<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 47 Cancels 5<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 47

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

Issued: June 16, 2014

(D)

(D)

Effective: July 1, 2014

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 48
Cancels 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 48

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 49
Cancels 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 49

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 50
Cancels 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 50

## ACCESS SERVICE

#### **Rates and Charges** 17.

(D)

(D)

Effective: July 1, 2014

Tariff F.C.C. No. 1 4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 51 Cancels 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 51

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

Issued: June 16, 2014

(D)

(D)

Effective: July 1, 2014

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 52
Cancels 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 52

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

Issued: June 16, 2014

(D)

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 53
Cancels 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 53

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

Effective: July 1, 2014

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 54
Cancels 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 54

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 55
Cancels 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 55

## ACCESS SERVICE

#### **Rates and Charges** 17.

(D)

(D)

Effective: July 1, 2014

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1** 5<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 56 Cancels 4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 56

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 57
Cancels 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 57

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

Effective: July 1, 2014

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 58
Cancels 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 58

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

Effective: July 1, 2014

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1** 5<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 59 Cancels 4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 59

## ACCESS SERVICE

#### 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

Effective: July 1, 2014

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1** 5<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 60 Cancels 4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 60

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1** 5<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 61 Cancels 4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 61

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

Effective: July 1, 2014

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

Effective: July 1, 2014

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 63
Cancels 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 63

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

Issued: June 16, 2014

(D)

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 64
Cancels 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 64

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

Effective: July 1, 2014

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 65
Cancels 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 65

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

Effective: July 1, 2014

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 66
Cancels 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 66

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1** 6<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 67 Cancels 5<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 67

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

Effective: July 1, 2014

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1** 8<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 68 Cancels 7<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 68

## ACCESS SERVICE

## 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

#### 17. Rates and Charges

Issued: June 16, 2010

17.1 <u>Common Line Access Service, Federal Universal Service Charge, ISDN</u> <u>Line Ports and DS1 Line Port</u> – **Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.** 

#### 17.1.2 End User Access Service

(A) End User Common Line (EUCL)

Rates

Residence

- Individual line or trunk, each

\$6.50

(B) End User Common Line (EUCL)

Single Line Business

- Individual line or trunk, each

\$6.50

(C) End User Common Line (EUCL)

Multiline Business including Centrex CO and CO-like ordered on or after July 28, 1983

- Per Individual line or trunk

\$9.20

Effective: July 1, 2010

#### 17.1.3 Federal Universal Service Charge (FUSC)

Regulations concerning the Federal Universal Service Charge are set Forth in Section 3 preceding. Rates and charges are the same as those set forth in Section 17.1.3(A) of the NECA Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

#### **Rates and Charges** 17.

17.1 Common Line Access Service, Federal Universal Service Charge, ISDN <u>Line Ports and DS1 Line Port</u> – Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

## 17.1.4 ISDN Line Port

- (A) ISDN BRI Line Port
  - per arrangement

**ICB** 

- ISDN PRI Line Port (B)
  - per arrangement

**ICB** 

## 17.1.5 DS1 Line Port

- **DS1** Line Port (A)
  - per DS1 (1.544 Mbps) channel service

**ICB** 

# 17. Rates and Charges

17.2	Switched Access	Service – I	Lake Livingsto	on Telephone	Company, Inc.

17.2.1	Nonn	recurring Charges	Rates
	(A)	<u>Local Transport – Installation</u> <u>Per Entrance Facility</u>	ICB
		<ul><li>Voice Grade Two-Wire</li><li>Voice Grade Four-Wire</li><li>High Capacity DS1</li><li>High Capacity DS3</li></ul>	ICB ICB ICB ICB
	(B)	Reserved for Future Use	
	(C)	Interim 800 Translation, Per Order	
		Per LATA or Market Area	ICB
	(D)	FCG and FGD Conversion of Multifrequency Address Signaling to SS7 Signaling or SS7 Signaling to Multifrequency Address Signaling	
		- Per 24 Trunks Converted or Fraction thereof on a Per Order Basis	ICB
	(E)	Trunk Activation Per Order	
		- Per 24 Trunks Activated or Fraction thereof, on a Per Order Basis	ICB
	(F)	Reserved for Future Use	
	(G)	Flexible Automatic Number Identification (Flex ANI)	
		- Per End Office, Per CIC	ICB

### **ACCESS SERVICE**

#### 17. **Rates and Charges**

Issued: June 16, 2010

#### 17.2 Switched Access Service – Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

## 17.2.2 Local Transport

## Premium Access

### Entrance Facilities Per Term

- Voice Grade 2 Wire	ICB
- Voice Grade 4 Wire	ICB
- High Capacity DS1	ICB
- High Capacity DS3	ICB

# **Direct Trunked Transport**

# Direct Trunked Facility Per Mile

- Voice Grade 2 Wire	ICB
- Voice Grade 4 Wire	ICB
- High Cap DS1	ICB
- High Cap DS3	ICB

## **Direct Trunked Transport**

## Direct Trunked Termination Per Term

- Voice Grade 2 Wire	ICB
- Voice Grade 4 Wire	ICB
- High Cap DS1	ICB
- High Cap DS3	ICB

## Multiplexing, per arrangement

-	- DS1 to Voice	ICB
_	- DS3 to DS1	ICB

10318 N 138<sup>th</sup> East Ave Owasso, OK 74055

## **ACCESS SERVICE**

## 17. Rates and Charges

# 17.2 <u>Switched Access Service</u> – Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

17.2.2 Local Transport (Cont'd)

Premium Access (Cont'd)

Tandem Switched Transport		
- <u>Tandem Switched Facility</u> Per Access Minute Per Mile	\$.001962	(I)
- <u>Tandem Switched Termination</u> Per Access Minute Per Termination	\$.044269	(I)
- <u>Tandem Switching</u> Per Access Minute Per Tandem	N/A	
Network Blocking Per Blocked Call Applied to FGD only	ICB	

Issued: June 16, 2011

## 17. Rates and Charges

Issued: June 16, 2010

17.2 <u>Switched Access Service</u> (Cont'd) – **Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.** 

17.2.2 <u>Local Transport</u> (Cont'd)

800 Data Base Query, Per Query

Basic Rate \$.0054 Vertical Rate \$.0060

## 17. Rates and Charges

17.2 <u>Switched Access Service</u> – Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

17.2.3 End Office

Rates

Effective: July 1, 2014

(A) Local Switching

Premium

- Local Switching 2, Per Access Minute (Orig) \$.0459540 (R)(x)
   Local Switching 2, Per Access Minute (Term) \$.033429 (S)(y)
- (B) <u>Information Surcharge</u>

**Premium** 

- Per 100 access minutes \$.1689390 (I)(x)

- 17.2.4 <u>Reserved for Future Use</u>
- 17.2.5 Reserved for Future Use

- (x) Issued under authority of Special Permission No. 14-007 of the FCC.
- (y) Original Effective Date July 1, 2014

Issued: June 27, 2014

Transmittal No. 14

#### 17. **Rates and Charges**

17.2 Switched Access Service (Cont'd) - Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

> **Assumed Minutes** Per Month Per Line or Trunk

17.2.6 Assumed Minutes of Use

(D)

(D)

17.2.7 Operator Transfer Service Per Call Transferred

**ICB** 

Effective: November 23, 2011

Transmittal No. 5

# 17. Rates and Charges

Issued: June 16, 2010

- 17.3 Special Access Service Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.
  - 17.3.1 Surcharge for Special Access Service

Monthly Rate

- Per Voice Grade Equivalent

\$25.00

Effective: July 1, 2010

# 17. Rates and Charges

Issued: June 16, 2010

17.3 Special Access Service (Cont'd) – Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

17.3.2 Reserved for Future Use

# 17. Rates and Charges

Issued: June 16, 2010

17.3 Special Access Service (Cont'd) – Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

17.3.3 Reserved for Future Use

## 17. Rates and Charges

Issued: June 16, 2010

17.3 Special Access Service (Cont'd) – Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

# 17.3.4 Voice Grade Service

Regulations concerning Voice Grade Service are set forth in 7.6 of the NECA Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

1,20	W		Monthly Rate	Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>
(A)		nel Termination, ermination		
	-	Two-Wire	ICB	ICB
	-	Four-Wire	ICB	ICB
(B)	Chanr	nel Mileage		
	(1)	Channel Mileage Facility, Per Mile	ICB	
	(2)	Channel Mileage Termination, Per Termination	ICB	
(C)	Optio	onal Features and Functions		
	(1) B	Bridging		
		<ul><li>(a) Voice Bridging, Per Port</li><li>(b) Data Bridging, Per Port</li><li>(c) Telephoto Bridging,</li></ul>	ICB ICB	
		Per Port (d) Dataphone Select-A-	ICB	
		Station Bridging  (e) Telemetry & Alarm	ICB	
		(c) Tolomony & Thailin		

**ICB** 

Effective: July 1, 2010

Bridging

# 17. Rates and Charges

17.3 Special Access Service (Cont'd) – Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

17.3.5 Reserved for Future Use

# 17. Rates and Charges

Issued: June 16, 2010

17.3 Special Access Service (Cont'd) – Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

17.3.6 Reserved for Future Use

## **ACCESS SERVICE**

## 17. Rates and Charges

Issued: June 16, 2010

17.3 Special Access Service (Cont'd) – Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

# 17.3.7 <u>Digital Data Service</u>

Regulations concerning Digital Data Service are set forth in 7.9 of the NECA Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

1,20		Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>
(A)	Channel Termination, Per Termination		
	<ul><li>2.4 kbps</li><li>4.8 kbps</li><li>9.6 kbps</li><li>56.0 kbps</li><li>64.0 kbps</li></ul>	ICB ICB ICB ICB	ICB ICB ICB ICB
(B)	Channel Mileage		
	(1) Channel Mileage Facility, Per Mile		
	<ul> <li>2.4 kbps</li> <li>4.8 kbps</li> <li>9.6 kbps</li> <li>56.0 kbps</li> <li>64.0 kbps</li> </ul>	ICB ICB ICB ICB ICB	
	(2) Channel Mileage Termination, Per Termination		
	<ul><li>2.4 kbps</li><li>4.8 kbps</li><li>9.6 kbps</li><li>56.0 kbps</li><li>64.0 kbps</li></ul>	ICB ICB ICB ICB	

### **ACCESS SERVICE**

#### 17. **Rates and Charges**

Issued: June 16, 2010

#### Special Access Service (Cont'd) – Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc. 17.3

## 17.3.8 High Capacity Service

Regulations concerning High Capacity Service are set forth in 7.10 of the NECA Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

		Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>
(A)	Channel Termination, Per Termina	ation	_
	- 1.544 Mbps	ICB	ICB
	- 3.152 Mbps	ICB	ICB
	- 6.312 Mbps	ICB	ICB
	- 44.736 Mbps	ICB	ICB
	- 274.176 Mbps	ICB	ICB

#### (B) Channel Mileage

#### Channel Mileage Facility, Per Mile (1)

-	64 kbps*	ICB
-	1.544 Mbps	ICB
-	3.152 Mbps	ICB
-	6.312 Mbps	ICB
-	44.736 Mbps	ICB
- 2	74.176 Mbps	ICB

#### Channel Mileage Termination, Per Termination (2)

-	64 kbps*	ICB
-	1.544 Mbps	ICB
-	3.152 Mbps	ICB
-	6.312 Mbps	ICB
- 4	44.736 Mbps	ICB
- 2	74.176 Mbps	ICB

<sup>\*</sup>Applies to through connections of 2.4, 4.8, 9.6, 56.0 and 64 kbps.

## **ACCESS SERVICE**

#### **Rates and Charges** 17.

Issued: June 16, 2010

17.3 Special Access Service (Cont'd) - Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

17.3.8 High Capacity Service (Cont'd)

(C) Reserved for Future Use

(D)	Optional Features and Functions - Multiplexing Per Arrangement	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>
	DS1 to Voice DS3 to DS1	ICB ICB	
(E)	Network Channel Terminating Equipment (NCTE) - Per Termination	ICB	

# 17. Rates and Charges

Issued: June 16, 2010

17.3 Special Access Service (Cont'd) – Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

17.3.9 Reserved for Future Use

# 17. Rates and Charges

Issued: June 16, 2010

17.3 Special Access Service (Cont'd) – Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

17.3.10 Reserved for Future Use

# 17. Rates and Charges

Issued: June 16, 2010

17.3 Special Access Service (Cont'd) – Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

17.3.11 Reserved for Future Use

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

### 17. Rates and Charges

Issued: June 16, 2010

## 17.4 Other Services - Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

## 17.4.1 Access Ordering

(A) <u>Access Order Charge</u> <u>Charge</u>

Per Order \$109.38

## (B) Service Data Change Charge

A Service Data Change Charge will apply, on a per order per occurrence basis, for each service date changed. The applicable charge is:

Service Date Change Charge.

Per Order \$87.50

## (C) <u>Design Change Charge</u>

The Design Change Charge will apply on a per order occurrence basis, for each order requiring design change. The applicable charge is:

Design Change Charge, per order \$118.13

## (D) <u>Miscellaneous Service Order Charge</u>

Per Occurrence \$175.00

Owasso, OK 74055

# **ACCESS SERVICE**

#### **Rates and Charges** 17.

Issued: June 16, 2010

#### 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd) - Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

# 17.4.2 Additional Engineering

Addi	tional Engineering Periods	Each Half Hour or <u>Fraction Thereof</u>
(A)	Basic Time, per engineer Normally scheduled working hours	\$66.00
(B)	Overtime, per engineer outside of normally scheduled working hours	\$73.41
(C)	Premium Time outside of scheduled work day, per engineer	\$75.24

#### 17. **Rates and Charges**

Issued: June 16, 2010

#### Other Services (Cont'd) - Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc. 17.4

### 17.4.3 Additional Labor

Addit	ional Engineering Periods	Each Half Hour or <u>Fraction Thereof</u>
(A)	Installation or Repair	
	<ul> <li>Overtime, outside of normall scheduled working hours on scheduled working day,</li> <li>Per Technician</li> </ul>	•
	<ul><li>Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day,</li><li>Per Technician</li></ul>	\$32.42*
(B)	Standby	
	<ul> <li>Basic Time, normally scheduled working hours</li> <li>Per Technician</li> </ul>	\$27.39
	<ul> <li>Overtime, outside of normall scheduled working hours on scheduled work day,</li> <li>Per Technician</li> </ul>	<del>-</del>
	<ul><li>Premium Time, outside of scheduled work day,</li><li>Per Technician</li></ul>	\$32.42*

A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

## **ACCESS SERVICE**

#### 17. **Rates and Charges**

Issued: June 16, 2010

#### 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd) - Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

## 17.4.3 Additional Labor (Cont'd)

Additional Engineering Periods		Each Half Hour or Fraction Thereof	
		Installation and Repair Technician	Central Office Maintenance Technician
(C)	Testing and Maintenance with other Telephone Companies, or Other Labor		
	- Basic Time, per Technician normally scheduled working hours	\$44.12	\$44.12
	- Overtime, per Technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day		\$47.22*
	- Premium Time per technician Outside of scheduled work da		\$50.33*

A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

## 17. Rates and Charges

Issued: June 16, 2010

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd) - Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

### 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services

(A) <u>Additional Cooperative Acceptance Testing –</u> Switched Access

Each Half Hour or Testing Periods Fraction Thereof

 Basic Time, per Technician normally scheduled working hours

\$43.75

 Overtime, per Technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day

\$47.02\*

Effective: July 1, 2010

- Premium Time per technician
Outside of scheduled work day \$50.29\*

\* A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

Owasso, OK 74055

Effective: August 7, 2010

### **ACCESS SERVICE**

#### 17. **Rates and Charges**

Issued: July 23, 2010

#### Other Services (Cont'd) - Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc. 17.4

## 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

#### (B) Additional Automatic Testing – Switched Access

To First Point Of Switching	Per Test Per Transmission Path	
Additional Tests:		
Gain-Slop Test	\$2.89	(T)
C-Notched Noise Test	\$2.89	(T)
1004 Hz Loss**	\$2.89	(T)
C-Message Noise**	\$2.89	(T)
Balance (return loss)**	\$2.89	(T)

<sup>\*\*</sup> 1004 Hz Loss, C-Message Noise and Balance are non-chargeable routing Tests however, they may be requested on an as needed or more than routine scheduled basis, in which case the charges herein apply.

10318 N 138<sup>th</sup> East Ave Owasso, OK 74055

#### 17. **Rates and Charges**

Issued: June 16, 2010

Other Services (Cont'd) - Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc. 17.4

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(C) Additional Manual Testing – Switched Access

> Each Half Hour or **Testing Periods** Fraction Thereof

- Basic Time, per Technician normally scheduled working hours

\$43.93

- Overtime, per Technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day

\$47.12\*

- Premium Time per technician Outside of scheduled work day

\$50.31\*

Effective: July 1, 2010

A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

#### 17. **Rates and Charges**

Issued: June 16, 2010

Other Services (Cont'd) - Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc. 17.4

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(D) Additional Cooperative Acceptance Testing -Special Access

> Each Half Hour or Testing Periods Fraction Thereof

- Basic Time, per Technician normally scheduled working hours

\$44.12

- Overtime, per Technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day

\$47.22\*

Effective: July 1, 2010

- Premium Time per technician Outside of scheduled work day \$50.33\*

A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

## 17. Rates and Charges

Issued: June 16, 2010

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd) - Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(E) Additional Manual Testing – Special Access

Each Half Hour or Testing Periods Fraction Thereof

\$44.12

- Basic Time, per Technician normally scheduled working hours
- Overtime, per Technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day \$47.22\*
- Premium Time per technician
  Outside of scheduled work day \$50.33\*
- \* A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

## 17. Rates and Charges

Issued: June 16, 2010

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd) - Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(F) Maintenance of Service

Maintenance of Service Each Half Hour or Periods Fraction Thereof

- Basic Time, per Technician normally scheduled working hours

\$44.12

 Overtime, per Technician outside of normally scheduled working hours on a scheduled work day

\$47.22\*

- Premium Time per technician Outside of scheduled work day

\$50.33\*

Effective: July 1, 2010

\* A call out of a Telephone Company employee at a time not consecutive with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a minimum charge of four hours.

# 17. Rates and Charges

Issued: July 23, 2010

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd) - Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(G)	Telecommunications	Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>	
	Service Priority Per service arranged	ICB	(T)
(H)	Controller Arrangement Per Arrangement	Monthly Rate ICB	

## 17. Rates and Charges

Issued: July 23, 2010

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd) - Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(I) <u>Presubscribed Interexchange</u> Carrier (PIC) Change Charge\*

> Per Telephone Exchange Service Line or trunk for each interLATA PIC change

PIC change		
(1) Submitted using manual methods	\$0.00	(T)
(2) Submitted using electronic methods	\$0.00	(T)
(3) Submitted using manual methods when both the interLATA PIC and intraLATA PIC selections are changed simultaneously	\$0.00	(T)
(4) Submitted using electronic methods when both the interLATA PIC and intraLATA PIC selections are		
changed simultaneously	\$0.00	(T)

<sup>\*</sup> This charge is generally billed to the end user who is the subscriber to the Telephone Exchange Service. In those instances where the IC both requests the PIC change, and requests the associated charge be billed to it, the Telephone Company will bill the IC. In the event the subscriber is incorrectly presubscribed due to misassignment on the part of the Telephone Company, no charge shall apply. In the event the subscriber denies requesting a PIC change, the Telephone Company will credit the subscriber's account for the PIC Change Charge associated with the alleged unauthorized change, if such charge was billed to the subscriber. The Telephone Company will then bill the IC responsible for the alleged unauthorized change a PIC Change Charge to return the subscriber to its previous authorized carrier and, if initially billed to the subscriber, the PIC Change Charge for the alleged unauthorized change.

Alexicon Telecommunications Consulting, Inc. Effective: August 7, 2010

## 17. Rates and Charges

Issued: July 23, 2010

# 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd) - Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

## 17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

# (J) Reserved for Future Use

		Nonrecurring	
(K)	Blocking Service*	<u>Charge</u>	
	Per exchange service line or trunk and/or per Feature Group A Switched Access Line	ICB	(T)
(L)	Billing Name and Address Service		
	- Per BNA Order	ICB	(T)
	- Per BNA Record	ICB	(T)
	<ul><li>Optional Magnetic Tape Charge</li><li>Per Magnetic Tape</li></ul>	ICB	(T)
	<ul><li>Optional Format</li><li>Programming Charge</li><li>Per each half hour or</li></ul>		
	Fraction thereof	ICB	(T)

<sup>\*</sup> Blocking access to 900 Service is offered to all subscribers at no charge at the time telephone service is established at a new number and for 60 days thereafter.

(Q)

## **ACCESS SERVICE**

# 17. Rates and Charges

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd) - Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

Reserved for Future Use

17.4.4 Miscellaneous Services (Cont'd)

(M)	Originating Line Screening (OLS)	Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>	
	Per Exchange Service Line	ICB	(T)
(N)	Coin Supervision Additive Service	Monthly Rate	
	Per Exchange Service Line	ICB	(T)
(O)	Reserved for Future Use		
(P)	Reserved for Future Use		

## **ACCESS SERVICE**

# 17. Rates and Charges

# 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd) - Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

# 17.4.5 Special Federal Government Access Services

# (A) <u>Voice Grade Secure Communications</u>

Voice Grade Secure Communications	Monthly Rates	Nonrecurring Charges	Termination <u>Charges</u>
Type I, each T-3 Conditioning,	ICB	Rates and Charg	es Apply
Additional Conditioning, Per Service Termination		Rates and Charg	es Apply
Type II, each G-I Conditioning,	ICB	Rates and Charg	ges Apply
Type III, each G-2 Conditioning,	ICB	Rates and Charg	ges Apply
Additional Conditioning, Per Service Termination		Rates and Charg	es Apply
Type IV, each G-3 Conditioning	ICB	Rates and Charg	ges Apply
Additional Conditioning, Per Service Termination		Rates and Charg	ges Apply

## **ACCESS SERVICE**

## 17. Rates and Charges

17.4 Other Services (Cont'd) - Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

17.4.5 Special Federal Government Access Services (Continued)

(B) Wideband Digital Special Access Service

Wideband Secure	Monthly	Nonrecurring	Termination
Communications	Rates	<u>Charges</u>	<u>Charges</u>

Type I, each ICB Rates and Charges Apply

Type II, each ICB Rates and Charges Apply

Type III, each ICB Rates and Charges Apply

(C) Reserved for Future Use

#### ACCESS SERVICE

#### 17. **Rates and Charges**

Issued: June 16, 2010

#### Other Services (Cont'd) - Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc. 17.4

### 17.4.6 Special Facilities Routing of Access Services

#### (A) Diversity

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1, Of the NECA Tariff F.C.C. No. 5, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for Future Use)

#### Avoidance (B)

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.2, of the NECA Tariff F.C.C. No. 5, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for Future Use)

#### (C) Diversity and Avoidance Combined

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.1 and 11.1.2, of the NECA Tariff F.C.C. No. 5, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for Future Use)

#### (D) **Cable-Only Facilities**

For each service provided in accordance with 11.1.4, of the NECA Tariff F.C.C. No. 5, the rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis.

(Reserved for Future Use)

Effective: July 1, 2010

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

#### 17. **Rates and Charges**

Issued: June 16, 2010

- 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd) - Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.
  - 17.4.7 Specialized Service or Arrangements

Specialized Service or Arrangements are provided on an Individual Case Basis as set forth following:

(A) Reserved for Future Use

Effective: July 1, 2014

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

#### 17. Rates and Charges

Issued: June 16, 2014

# 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd) - Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.

#### 17.4.8 Access Recovery Charge

Regulations concerning Access Recovery Charge are set forth in 13.15 of the NECA Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

(A)	Access Recovery Charge (ARC)	Rates	
	Residence		
	- Individual line or trunk, each	\$1.50	(I)
(B)	Access Recovery Charge (ARC)		
	Single Line Business		
	- Individual line or trunk, each	\$1.50	(I)
(C)	Access Recovery Charge (ARC)		
	Multi Line Business		
	- Individual line or trunk, each	\$3.00	(I)

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

#### 17. Rates and Charges

- 17.4 Other Services (Cont'd) Lake Livingston Telephone Company, Inc.
  - 17.4.9 Digital Subscriber Line Access Services
    - (A) Reserved for Future Use
    - (B) Reserved for Future Use
    - (C) Reserved for Future Use
    - (D) <u>Reserved for Future</u> Use
    - (E) Reserved for Future Use
    - (F) Reserved for Future Use
    - (G) Reserved for Future Use
    - (H) DSL Access Service Wholesale Pricing Plan

Regulations concerning the DSL Access Services Wholesale Pricing Plan (DSL WPP) are set forth in Section 8.5 of the National Exchange Carrier Association, Inc (NECA) Tariff F.C.C. No. 5.

(1)	DSL WPP Monthly Plan Line Charges	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>	
	- Per Voice-Data Option			
	<ul> <li>DSL Lite 512/256K</li> <li>Basic ADSL 768/384K</li> <li>Bronze DSL 1.5/768K</li> <li>Silver DSL 3.0/768K</li> </ul>	\$12.00 \$15.00 \$22.50 \$35.00	NONE NONE NONE NONE	(T)(I) (T) (T) (T)
	<ul><li>Gold DSL 5.0/768K</li><li>Platinum DSL 7.0/768K</li><li>Transmittal No. 10</li></ul>	\$45.00 \$55.00	NONE NONE	(T) (T)

Effective: July 2, 2013

Tariff F.C.C. No. 1 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Page 109 Cancels Original Page 109

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

#### **Rates and Charges** 17.

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1** 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Page 110 Cancels Original Page 110

# ACCESS SERVICE

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1** 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Page 111 Cancels Original Page 111

# ACCESS SERVICE

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

Transmittal No. 12

Tariff F.C.C. No. 1 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Page 112 Cancels Original Page 112

# ACCESS SERVICE

#### **Rates and Charges** 17.

(D)

(D)

Tariff F.C.C. No. 1 2<sup>nd</sup> Revised Page 113 Cancels 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Page 113

# ACCESS SERVICE

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

Tariff F.C.C. No. 1 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 115 Cancels 2<sup>nd</sup> Revised Page 115

# ACCESS SERVICE

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

Tariff F.C.C. No. 1 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 116 Cancels 2<sup>nd</sup> Revised Page 116

# ACCESS SERVICE

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1** 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Page 117 Cancels Original Page 117

# ACCESS SERVICE

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

Transmittal No. 12

Tariff F.C.C. No. 1

1st Revised Page 118

Cancels Original Page 118

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

Transmittal No. 12

Tariff F.C.C. No. 1

1st Revised Page 119
Cancels Original Page 119

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

Tariff F.C.C. No. 1 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 120 Cancels 2<sup>nd</sup> Revised Page 120

# ACCESS SERVICE

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

Tariff F.C.C. No. 1

1st Revised Page 121

Cancels Original Page 121

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1** 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Page 123 Cancels Original Page 123

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1**4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 124
Cancels 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 124

# ACCESS SERVICE

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1** 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Page 126 Cancels Original Page 126

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1** 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Page 127 Cancels Original Page 127

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

Transmittal No. 12

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1** 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Page 128 Cancels Original Page 128

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

Transmittal No. 12

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1** 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Page 129 Cancels Original Page 129

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

#### 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

Tariff F.C.C. No. 1 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Page 130 Cancels Original Page 130

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1** 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Page 131 Cancels Original Page 131

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1** 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Page 132 Cancels Original Page 132

# ACCESS SERVICE

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

Tariff F.C.C. No. 1 2<sup>nd</sup> Revised Page 133 Cancels 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Page 133

# ACCESS SERVICE

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1** 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Page 134 Cancels Original Page 134

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1** 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Page 135 Cancels Original Page 135

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

Tariff F.C.C. No. 1 2<sup>nd</sup> Revised Page 136 Cancels 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Page 136

# ACCESS SERVICE

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

Effective: January 1, 2014

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1** 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Page 137 Cancels Original Page 137

# ACCESS SERVICE

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

Tariff F.C.C. No. 1 2<sup>nd</sup> Revised Page 138 Cancels 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Page 138

# ACCESS SERVICE

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

Tariff F.C.C. No. 1

1st Revised Page 139

Cancels Original Page 139

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1** 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Page 140 Cancels Original Page 140

# ACCESS SERVICE

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1** 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Page 141 Cancels Original Page 141

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

Tariff F.C.C. No. 1 2<sup>nd</sup> Revised Page 142 Cancels 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Page 142

# ACCESS SERVICE

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

(D)

**Tariff F.C.C. No. 1** 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Page 143 Cancels Original Page 143

#### **ACCESS SERVICE**

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

Tariff F.C.C. No. 1 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Page 144 Cancels 2<sup>nd</sup> Revised Page 144

# ACCESS SERVICE

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)

Tariff F.C.C. No. 1 5<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 145 Cancels 4<sup>th</sup> Revised Page 145

# ACCESS SERVICE

# 17. Rates and Charges

(D)